

RE: Fair Hydro @ Standing Committee on Justice Policy

From: Tamar Heisler <tamar.heisler@alectrautilities.com>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 11:35:20 -0400

Hi Andrew,
Thanks for letting us know.
T

Tamar Heisler
Director, Government and Industry Relations
Alectra Utilities Corporation
Mobile: 416-258-4538

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:03 AM
To: Tamar Heisler
Subject: Fair Hydro @ Standing Committee on Justice Policy

Good Morning:

The Legislative Assembly has yet to formally endorse this proposed schedule, but we have good reason to believe that it will be adopted.

To that end, Bill #132 (Fair Hydro Act, 2017) will travel (if the below motion passes) to the Standing Committee on Justice Policy for public hearings next week.

To that end, the Clerk of the Committee will be taking appointments for witnesses on a "first come, first served" basis.

The below information is now public, so if you are interested, would encourage you to contact the Clerk as soon as possible:

Clerk | Christopher Tyrell
Tel. 416-325-3883
ctyrell@ola.org

That, the Standing Committee on Justice Policy be authorized to meet on Wednesday, May 24, 2017, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon and from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the purpose of public hearings on the Bill; and

That, the Clerk of the Committee, in consultation with the Committee Chair, be authorized to arrange the following with regard to Bill 132:

- Notice of public hearings on the Ontario Parliamentary Channel, the Legislative Assembly's website, and Canada NewsWire; and
- That, the deadline for requests to appear be 1:00 p.m. on Friday, May 19, 2017; and
- That witnesses be scheduled to appear before the Committee on a first-come first-served basis; and
- That, each witness will receive up to 5 minutes for their presentation followed by 9 minutes for questions from Committee members;

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), and may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

This message has been sent to you by Alectra Inc. or one of its subsidiaries, 2185 Derry Road West, Mississauga, Ontario L5N 7A6. If you do not wish to receive further electronic messages from us, click [here](#) to unsubscribe.

Note: If you unsubscribe, we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide you with communications such as safety or power outage information, under the implied consent provisions of Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL).